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UNITED STATESy, ,

y; ' ,g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
; ,* * ' g. C WASHING TON, D. C. 20555

$o

's / August 13, 1979

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esquire
Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc.
917 15th Street, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20005 TO FOIA-79-98

Dear Mr. Roisman:

This is in further response to your letter dated April 4,1979, ir which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, all dc.uments
and communications in possession of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
relating to the Three liile Island Nuclear Station Unit 2.

Enclosed is an updated report, " Title List-Publicly Available Documents -
Three flile Island Unit 2 - Docket 50-320", which I indicated would be
sent to you in my letter dated July 6,1979.

Sincerely,

t '?.

J.[.Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records*

Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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